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Whaley, Megan A (OGS)

From: DCNetMail <dcnetmail@ogs.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 8:30 AM

To: mmiller@efspumpandtank.com

Subject: Contract Award Notification

 

NYS OGS - Design & Construction Group 
  

Contract Award Notification 

Environmental and Fueling Sys., LLC 

Contract No. 47049-C 
Fuel Tank Modification & Environmental Remediation - Central Region  
Service Contract 

Dear Vendor: 

Congratulations!  The above-referenced contract was signed by the NYS Office of the State Comptroller on 10/13/2022. Please contact 
John Kochem, Regional Supervisor at 845-485-2459 immediately to proceed with the work.  Any questions should be directed to the 
Regional Supervisor. 
 
Thank you. 

  

OGS - Design & Construction - Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 

Please do not reply to this e-mail; it is a system generated e-mail that is not monitored. 
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Belden, Kimberly (OGS)

From: Maggi, Benjamin <Benjamin.Maggi@ag.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Belden, Kimberly (OGS); Contract Approval
Subject: Approved - RE: OGS Review Request: OGS01-D47049C-1140247 - Environmental and 

Fueling Sys., LLC

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 
unexpected emails. 

 
Approved as to Form including bonds: 10/05/2022 by Benjamin Maggi 
Received: 10/05/2022 
 
OAG: CAS please file and enter. “P”     Amount: 10,499,514 
 
Reminder: Agencies must forward the contract approved by the OAG Contract Approval Section along with the email in 
which the OAG Contract Approval Section approved the contract, to OSC via the Comptroller’s EDSS system. If you are 
not enrolled in the EDSS system and have not made alternative arrangements with OSC on how to submit your 
transaction, please contact OSC at 518-408-4672 or email ITServiceDesk@osc.ny.gov. 
 
Benjamin L. Maggi 
Section Chief 
Contract Approval Section 
New York State Office of the Attorney General 
Contract Approval Section 
The Capitol, Albany, NY 12224 
 
ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED/NOT FOR DISSEMINATION 
The information contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confidential and intended only for the 
individual or individuals named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or 
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution 
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to 
the sender immediately to notify us of the error and delete the original message. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Belden, Kimberly (OGS) <Kimberly.Belden@ogs.ny.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 8:32 AM 
To: Contract Approval <contractapproval@ag.ny.gov> 
Subject: OGS Review Request: OGS01-D47049C-1140247 - Environmental and Fueling Sys., LLC 
 
[EXTERNAL] 

Good Morning, 

Please find the following attached for your review: 

           AG Letter 
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     Agreement and Bonds 

         Project Manual  

         Addenda 01, 02 

  

Contractor: Environmental and Fueling Sys., LLC 

  

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you, 
  

Kim Belden 
Contract Management Specialist 1 – Contract Awards 
Office of General Services │Design & Construction │Contract Management 
35th Floor, Corning Tower, ESP, Albany, NY 12242 
p. (518) 474-7341 │m. (518) 951-6900 │ kimberly.belden@ogs.ny.gov 
www.ogs.ny.gov 
  
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally 

protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not 

authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the 

sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.  
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